UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
September 11, 2019
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ATTENDANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: _August 14, 2019

4. NEW BUSINESS

5. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT

6. ENGINEER'S REPORT

7. SOLICITOR’S REPORT

8. FINANCIAL REPORT

O

. REQUISITION APPROVALS: September 11, 2019 in the amount of $387,852.14

11. ADJOURNMENT



UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
AUGUST 14, 2019

The members of the Upper Merion Transportation Authority met for their reorganization and regular
meeting on Wednesday, August 14, 2019 in the Township Building, 175 West Valley Forge Road,
King of Prussia, PA. The meeting was called to order at 7:23 p.m. and commenced with the pledge
of allegiance.

ATTENDANCE

Tom Kohler, Chairman

Carlton Stuart, Secretary

Marvin Meneeley, Treasurer

Andrew Bahmueller, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Anthony Hamaday, Executive Secretary

Greg Philips, BOS Liaison

Nicholas Hiriak, Director of Finance

Geoff Hickman, Director of Public Works

Noah Marlier, Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Jack Smyth, Jr., P.E., Consulting Engineers, Boles Smyth Associates, Inc., (BSA)

MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL.:

It was moved by Mr. Meneeley, seconded by Mr. Bahmueller, all voting “Aye” to approve the meeting
minutes of July 10, 2019 as submitted. None opposed. Motion approved 5-0.

CHAIRMAN'S COMMENTS:

Chairman Kohler announced that an executive session was held in July after the meeting to discuss
potential legal matters and professional services.

NEW BUSINESS

Appoint Anthony Hamaday — Executive Secretary.
Mr. Kohler welcomed Mr. Hamaday to the Authority.

Authority Action:

It was moved by Mr. Meneeley, seconded by Mr. Stuart, all voting “Aye” to appoint Anthony
Hamaday as Executive Secretary. None opposed. Motion approved 5-0.

Resolution 2019-01 Re: Authorizing the Authority Engineer to issue requests for
gualifications to transportation engineering firms to perform appropriate actions under Act
209

Authority Action:

UMTA Page 1 08/14/2019



It was moved by Mr. Stuart, seconded by Mr. Meneeley, all voting “Aye” to approve Resolution 2019-
01. None opposed. Motion approved 5-0.

Resolution 2019-02 Re: Authorizing the Authority’s Director of Finance release the escrowed
funds forthwith to Realen or its agent

Authority Action:

It was moved by Mr. Stuart, seconded by Mr. Zotti, all voting “Aye” to approve Resolution 2019-02.
None opposed. Motion approved 5-0.

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT- None.

ENGINEER’S REPORT

Relocated North Gulph Road, SR 0023 Section 2NG

(Including Granite Block Restoration at Valley Forge Monument)

Mr. Smyth stated the roadside maintenance and the landscape unit have been very involved in this
because of viewsheds and how visitors into the park are coming into it and what they want to see.
Typically, this is not done at this point during design however, the maintenance unit is very happy
with this. PennDOT at the request of the Park Service, added a second component to this project
only because it is within the same vicinity. There is a section in front of Gulph Road and the area by
the arch memorial has granite blocks and that needs to be redone. The area is located in the
National Park and so the Programmatic Section 4(f) process was necessary and has been
undertaken. It was also noted this project will be fully reimbursed by PennDOT.

SR 0023, Section TCB — PA 23 Trout Creek Bridge

Mr. Smyth stated that the bridge on Mancill Mill Road is the one destined to be replaced. BSA is
advancing project design including refinements to the roadway plans, profiles and cross sections. It
was noted that the preliminary engineering is being paid for by the Authority and final design onward
will be picked up by PennDOT for payment. The project is in the CEE Review phase and is very
close to submitting the Safety Review which will be the milestone to complete preliminary
engineering.

Church Road Bridge over SEPTA Route 100 Line

Mr. Smyth stated that the project is approaching a point where the Reimbursement Agreement is in
the final stage. The draft was reviewed by Mr. Smyth and Mr. Marlier and was sent back to SEPTA
to move forward and execute, status is ongoing. BSA has received the outstanding 4181-UC forms
from affected utility companies to complete the D-419 Utility Clearance which is PennDOT’s
mechanism to allow for funding on the project. The revised D-419 will Utility Clearance will be
submitted to PennDOT for review when the SEPTA Reimbursement Agreement is executed. Mr.
Marlier noted that status is ongoing for the Reimbursement Agreement but he is hopeful that it is
completed by mid-September.

Prince Frederick Extension (PFE)

Continued coordination with Montgomery County for Chester Valley Trail Extension Project. Chester
Valley Trail is going to construct the first 50 feet of the Prince Frederick Extension in the area of the
intersection and then the Glasgow Tract development team will construct from there on. There has
been a lot of coordination to make sure the designs work well together. The Prince Frederick

UMTA Page 2 08/14/2019



Extension itself caused PennDOT to need a Saulin Boulevard left turn lane due to the proposed
Prince Frederick left turn lane. Review through PennDOT is ongoing.

Potential New PA Turnpike Interchange at Henderson Road

Montgomery County along with SEPTA requested a meeting because SEPTA is in the process of
submitting their 15% design plans on the project. It became apparent that the concept for the
interchange was not jiving with the Route 100 project and so there was discussion regarding the
interchange ramp revisions to allow for both projects to advance. A conference call was held with
DVRCP, Montgomery County and SEPTA regarding the Route 100 Extension’s affect on traffic
projections. The group decided on a strategy to include the SEPTA Route 100 station in the No Build
Scenario. Mr. Smyth raised the question whether or not the Authority would authorize to update the
concept design to reflect what was spoken about in that meeting, if so, at the next meeting a sketch
concept would be provided. A discussion ensued regarding the parking lot situation and completion
timeframe of the interchange.

SOLICITOR’S REPORT- None.

FINANCIAL REPORT- None.

REQUISITIONS — August 14, 2019

Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc. $ 13,116.03 Relocation of North Gulph Road (SR
3039) for work Performed 6-1-19 thru
6-30-19 INVOICE #67

Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc. $ 7,900.86 Trout Creek Bridge Replacement
Project for work performed for the
Period 6-1-19 thru 6-30-19

INVOICE #40
Upper Merion Township $ 3,500.00 Reimbursement for 2018 audit services
Upper Merion Township $ 520.56 Reimbursement for 2019 record
storage
Rudolph Clarke, LLC $ 256.50 Church Rd Bridge INVOICE #72311
Rudolph Clarke, LLC $ 1,107.00 Realen INVOICE #72312
Rudolph Clarke, LLC $ 661.50 Professional Services General

representation INVOICE #72313

TOTAL: $27,062.45

Authority Action:

It was moved by Mr. Stuart, seconded by Mr. Meneeley, all voting “Aye” to approve the August 14,
2019 requisitions in the amount of $27,062.45. None opposed. Motion approved 5-0.

UMTA Page 3 08/14/2019



ADDITIONAL BUSINESS - None.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Authority, the meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

THOMAS KOHLER
CHAIRMAN

mm
Minutes Approved:
Minutes Entered:

UMTA Page 4 08/14/2019



UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REQUISITIONS FOR SEPTEMBER 11, 2019

PAYEE AMOUNT
Boles, Smyth Assoc. S 3,193.35
Boles, Smyth Assoc. S 2,260.27

Commonwealth of PA S 382,053.44
(pymt was issued on 8/28 ck #304)

Upper Merion Township S 345.08

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

TOTAL: S 387,852.14

DESCRIPTION

Relocation of North Gulpft
Road (SR 3039) for
Period 7-1-19 thru 7-31-:
Invoice #68

Trout Creek Bridge
Replacement Project for
Period 7-1-19 thru 7-31-:
Invoice #41

PIB loan for 2018
pymt #7 of 10

reimburse for 2018 audit

Church Road Bridge
Invoice #

Realen
Invoice #

General representation
Invoice #



21ST CENTURY g @

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
307 Derstine Avenue * Lansdale, PA 19446

UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP
175 W Valley Forge RD

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406
Attention:

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA, AUDIT NOTICE

UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

COUNTY OF MIONTGOMERY (A anmem Unit of Ugaglar Merlon Township)

DECEMBER 31, 2018
ASSETS
EURAIENTASSEIS

as|

ety g
nt rece e

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES .

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 97,744

Due to Upper Merlon Township 18,171

Unearned revenue 670,232

Accrued lm erest pa.yable 8,104
Current portion of loan upa{abre
1,153,049

IL! IES
I.nan anable less current portion 109,
TOTA =

NET POSIT!O

s iter b Publish ed a::co«iance with Section 5612 of uniclpal-
B TR R IR T T B ; : : ? ltyA?ttho:&[cesAﬁtmzrﬁglzum Theannua.l anﬁgundﬁn&nﬂa{
n i % repol pection 2
Published in the following edition(s): tthuthoﬁtg‘s office during nonnalbusiﬁ:ss hours.
UPPER MERlDNmNSPDm'ATIUNﬁUTHDmY
The Times Herald 08/14/19 oﬂ_rentu%ow perMerio;:EsTo\mship)
Times Herald Digital 08/14/19 SI,'}TNGE%.N"F“ Y i PEHEETARD
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018
OPERATING REVENUES
Assessments $ 2‘2‘;.923

TOTAL DPERA'IING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Professlanal fees 23,718
Road construction A 432,311
Relmbursement to Uggcr Merion Townshlp 18,770
TOTAL OPERATING
OPERATING INC: -
:sz(gPEmg]NG RE\'ENUES (EXPENSES) e
nvestment
Interest expense [;1,&21)
RV Erate

—U5

, being duly sworn the

29
Q

CHANGE IN NET POSITION }
NET POSITION AT BEGiNNENG OF YEAR H
NET POSiTlON AT END OF YEAR

published In accordance Mlh Saction 5612 of the Fiinlc!

pal-
ity Authorities Act 22 of 2001, The annual audit and financial
report of the Authortty are available for public inspection at
the Authority's office durlng normal business hours.

TH-Aug 14-1a
Sworn to the subscribed before me this 8)//( z7/// .
Notary Pubfic, State of Pennsylvania COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVARIA
Acting In County of Montgomery NOTARIAL SEAL

MAUREEN SCHMID, Notary Public
Lansdale Boro., Montgomery County
My Commission Expires March 31, 2021

Advertisement Information’

Client 1d: 883560 Ad Id: 1853169 PO: Sales Person: 093302




‘'or Loan Number:
egacy Loan Number:
orrower"s Name:
urrent Loan Balance:
wurrent Grant Disbursements:
wrrent Principal Forgiveness Disbursements:
‘urrent Interest Rate:
‘urrent Payment Amount:
‘ayment Interval:
:alculation Base:
lext Payment Due:

P78000148-303

521034

UPPER MERION TWP
$3500000.00

$0.00

$0.00
1.63
$382053.44

Annual

Act/365
08/29/2014

08/29/2012 L

3,500,000:

00

.00

3,500,000.

00

3,500,000.

00

[
08/29/2013 v/’;éby? 81!5{[1 382,053, 44 56,875.00 325,178.44 3,174,821.56
2013 Totals f 382,053.44 56,875.00 325,178.44
[yl
08/29/2014 VA U 382,053. 44 51,590.85 330,462.59 2,844,358.97
2014 Totals 382,053.44 51,590.85 330,462.59
: Jlf
08/29/2015 v LT B13/1<  382,053.44 46,220.83 335,832.61 2,508,526.36
2015 Totals 382,053.44 46,220.83 335,832, 61
; O/ ;
08/29/2016 Vol 2lilil 382,053.44 40,875.23 341,178.21 2,167, 348.15
2016 Totals 382,053.44 40,875.23 341,178.21
et
08/29/2017 S 3"{,{ Si!gﬁsz,osa.u 35,219.41 346,834.03 1,820,514.12
2017 Totals 382,053.44 35,219.41 346,834.03
08/29/2018 _V///?%f\g %g\\% 382,053.44 29,583.35 352,470.09 1,468,044.03
2018 Totals f 382,053.44 29,583.35 352,470.09
) - V|
08/29/2019 v/ 20 %\R\P\ 382,053. 44 23,855.72 358,197.72 1,109,846.31




COMMONW. EALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF THE BUDGET
COMPTROLLER OPERATIONS -
May 15, 2013 Loan Number: P78000148-303
UPPER MERION TWP
175 W VALLEY FORGE RD

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406
Dear Borrower:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is working hard to streamline processes and procedures for efficiency and effectiveness.
Effective May 1st, 2013 the Commonwealth has implemented a new system to administer its loan programs. As a result your

Pennsylvania Infrastructure Bank loan number 521034 has been changed to P78000148-303. Please use this loan
number on all payments and correspondence going forward.

Enclosed is an updated amortization schedule for your records. It is your responsibility to make payment on or before the
scheduled due dates. If the terms of your loan agreement are modified in the future an updated amortization schedule will be
mailed to you at that time.

Please follow the following guidelines to ensure prompt and proper credit for your loan payments:

o Include your full loan number, P78000148-303, on your payment remittance.
o If you are paying multiple loans, you must indicate the exact amount to be applied to each loan number.
o  All payments received will be apphed toward regularly scheduled payments on your loan unless you have mdlcated
on your remittance that a payment is to be applied as a principal reduction or a loan payoff.
o If your payment is to be split between regularly scheduled payments and a principal reduction, you must specify
the exact amount to be applied to the principal reduction.
o If you would like to pay your loan in full, contact our loan service help line at 717-425-6622 for an official payoff
quote before making payment.
o  All payments should be made payable to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and mailed to:
Office of Comptroller Operations
Loan Accounting
PO Box2739
Harrisburg, PA 17105

Failure to follow these guidelines will result in the return of your payment and you will be subject to any late charge
assessed under the terms of your loan contracts.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact our loans customer service at 717-425-6622 or by email at

RA-LoanAccounting@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

WD | ECEIVE

Michael ] Bumns, CPA, Director
Bureau of Accounting & Financial Management B MAY 2 1 2013

UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

Enclosure




Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.
Consulting Civil Engineers Since 1972

August 30, 2019

Upper Merion Transportation Authority
175 W. Valley Forge Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attn: Mr. Nick Hiriak

Re:  Local Agreement No. 164228
Montgomery County
Relocation of North Gulph Road (SR 3039)
Upper Merion Township

Sub: Transmittal of Invoice #68
Tracking No. 2019-08-153-61.03

Dear Nick:

We are herewith transmitting one (1) copy of Invoice #68 for the Relocation of North Gulph Road
(SR 3039) in Upper Merion Township for work performed for the period July 1, 2019
through July 31, 2019.

If you have any questions about this submission, please contact me. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Moo toaan € B

Michael C. Boles
MCB:slg

Enclosures

61,03\SR23-2NG\Admin\INV#68 Aug302019

2400 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, PA 19103 215-561-2644 www.bolessmyth.com



ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

Agreement No. 164228-A

District 6-0 County Montgomery
S. R. 0023 Section 2NG
Estimate No. 68

Estimate Period From 7/1/19  To 7/31/19

MPMS NO. 66952

2019-08-153-61.03

5-00422-04-2NG-064-313

State Project No.
0020201-LY40

Federal Project No.
August 14, 2019

EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $387,642.54
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $384,528.08
$780,815.87 PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $1,411.73
OVERHEAD 120.613% $1,702.73
75% OF MAXIMUM
$585,611.90 AMOUNT DUE $3,114.46
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PaYRoLL|  TO DATE $4,707.00
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $4,707.00
$9,430.00
75% OF MAXIMUM
$7,072.50 AMOUNT DUE $0.00
3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS TO DATE $216,094.19
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $216,094.19
$358,012.36
75% OF MAXIMUM
$268,509.27 AMOUNT DUE $0.00
4.NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
44.7% OF $78,891.61 $35,264.55
$78,891.61 PREVIOUS $35,185.66
AMOUNT DUE $78.89
5. TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE
TOTAL (THIS PART) MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT TOTAL THIS INVOICE
$1,227,149.84
$1,227,149.84 TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $3,193.35
$643,708.28
Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc. | certify that the above invoice represents services
2400 Chestnut Street rendered on this Project and is true and correct,
Philadelphia, PA 19103 and all expenditures were incurred under a fully
SAP VENDOR NO. 120823 executed contract.
r"' ‘/ - "
Federal ID No: 23-1863016 8/30/19

Vice-President

EXHIBIT "I"




YL Vv V/N %0001
%0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %91 SONIANOY USIso( 1504 I'TT
%0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %98 PIUSWND0(] Py S[qUILSSY 2@ INOU /92D sue[d [eul] 6C/8C01
%1°0 %L0 %L0 %€ Tl Ue[d INMS % Hued SHAIN/UBld S®H LT/9T/STOI
%L 0 %¢€'8 %¢€'8 %¢€'8 sue[d [euSIS dujel], % Ue[d [01U0D) duel], S0l
%0°C %t 6L %t 6L %S'C (614-@) oueres]) AInn 801
%€ %b L %b L %9V ueld Aep\-Jo-)y3ry [eurq S0l
%6°C %661 %661 aad! SUON0AS X 2% 's02d§ ‘uSIso(g yuowoAed/eSeurel( [BUld| Ty ‘T/1°T01
%8 %¢E°SS %¢E°SS %C S us1so(] AeMpeOY [RUL] 2 UONEN[BAY HHD ¢o1/1°01
%9Y %0001 %0001 %9Y Kep\-JO-1YSTY pUe SN [BUL]-01d 6
%08 %t 8L %S LL %¢£01 MITA PJOL] USIS(I/MIIANY A1dJeS 0Tv/L'8
%6701 %¢€°96 %6°56 %11 ugiso( SWIZISWSY|  VI6601°C ‘¥
%0°C %C9S %C9S %S¢ JUSWIAA[OAU] AOUdSY/o1qng el
%L1 %0709 %C 6S %38C UONESIUIWPY / JUSWFeURA 100[01g 'l

31vd ol d1vd ol 140d3d 1SV 334 13N

334 13N d3131diNoD d3131diNoD V101 HHOM 40 NOILdIFdOS3d ‘ON

V101 40 % WN3LIl % 3Ll % 40 % N1l
I 1dvd

V-89l

ININTTFHOV 334 d3XI4 SN1d LSO - 1H0dId SSTHO0Hd d31VINILST
NOILV1HOdSNVYL 40 INJN1HV43IAd VINVATASNNIG

:ON Juswaalby




00°0$ 61'760°91C$ 9€'TI0'8SES TVLOL

00°0$ £9°8€6°LSS Y9 v1L°899 Jurwoy{ pouuen
00°0$ TS'€81°€TS €8°65€°09$ "oU] “PaIOPISUOIIY PuUNoIn
00°0$ 01°€99°LES LY'8ETTLS "ouf ‘SYHD
00°0$ 6L 1Y VIS 16°L8T€9$ ouf ‘OVd
00°0$ ¥1'%99°C8$ IS'T1S°€6$ ([S¥N] "d90D SYN Apunio]) WOOIV
maﬁﬁi—mﬁoon—sm

SH3HLO A9 S3JIANYTS 40 1S0D 103dId

00°0$ 00°LOLVS 00°0€t°6$ VLOL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°S$ (Vad) Sunsa, uoneyyuy
00°0$ 00°LOLVS 00°0€7' 7S uononpordoy

T10HAVd NVHL 43HLO S1SOD 103dId

J1VNILST SIHL a3T1I9 JlvaoLa3tg 1S0O d31VINILSE MHOM 40 NOILdIYOS3d

I 1yvd

V-8CT91 ON Juswaalby

INIWITHOV 334 d3XId SNT1d LSO - 1d0d3d SSTHO0Hd A3 LVINILST
NOILVLHOdSNVHL 40 INJNLHVYC3IA VINVATASNNI




0°Sy 00 00 L0 €8 6L vyL 661 1YY 0001 [¥'8L £96 9§ 009 31vd Ol d3asn SYNOH %
0°00€6 0°0ST (0008 |0°SYIT [0°0LL |0°SEC |0°STk  |0°0VEL [0°OIFI |0°0Er [0°SS6  |0°0SOT [0°0€E  |0°09C SHNOH TVLOL LOVHINOD
0981+ . . . . . . . . . . . . .
00 00 08 09 G981 |09I¢ [S99C |0°08L [S'€9v |S8PL [STIOL |S'S8T 0961 31vd O1 SYNOH 1v10L
— $T91y : : : . . : : : : : : : :
L TIFTS L 00 00 08 09 G981 |09I¢ [S99CT |0°08L [S'SS¥  |0°O¥L [S9001 [S'S8T |0°PSI J1VNILST SNOINTHd SHNOH TV.LOL
WioL €T 00 |00 00 00 00 00 00 00 08 $'8 0 00 0C 3LVWILST SIHL SYNOH TV10L
0008 61/91/T | SL9¢$ 00 100UISUy [IATD AKIGPZ T D
0008 61/1/L | SL'STS 00 ueouyoo] Sug  K[edNYON o A
00°0$ 61/1/L 01°8C$ 00 UBIDIUYOS [, “Suy seqhy [ "L
00°0$ 61/1/L 06°0t$ 00 UBIDIUYIS L, “Suy solog ' 'd
0008 61/T1/L | S0'8ES 00 ueromuyoo], ‘Sug MId A
0008 61/T/L | S9tS$ 00 100ui3uyg 309forg “If @AW T
00°6$ 61/1/L 00°81$ S0 S0 ueromyda] Suyg [Asuo “d'g
8E1LETS 61/1/L $6°09% §'ee S'L 08 0's 0T Jojeurpioo) ‘sug so10d D ‘N
SEIES 61/1/L 0L79% S0 S0 Iooursuy foid IS solod " L
I'IT 167/8T01 |Lz/9T/sTol|ST/F1°01 | +'8°01 S0l Ty y1Tolc’01/1°01 6 01'v/L'8 [Vies0rTy| €1 'l
33A01dINT
o3
> =4 S| = g % g
o | 2o | o wE | 8 < @ ~ 2
El=] S ) c ! 3 8 s 5 g = =
s |gEE|Ew| £ = s | 2% | B 5 oA =
@ g 5 2 |ex|2=| & | & B |z3| 8 c g z & = 0
= <3 3 =40 o | ZE | B = a ® | g€ g = = & > & >
I om I3 aQ e @ = M = = (=) e N = < @ @ @ )]
® B m S > » > 2 | 3o | = g 8 = | &3 e g g 5 g = o
> ) — ag s ) 5 T @ » i = s} I
=< > 43 s 2o g2 O & g = Qs 3! o & & < = o
T > T <2 T > g o 5 — 5 D 3 = = 2. 5 g e)
mo PORE ] 5 m T e e T | @ wn 5 @ = 2 m =5 o @ o 2 > e
[ =) ar 20 S |le2 27| = S & nZ | @ z o & S. 2 =
or M o > oc = 1~ m a2 5 _ & @ © @®Q = (= = 5 e}
o < = S g | g g 3 A & = | 873 g = o 8 g = e
Zm m %) » e Z o = LA e g g o g s o = B.
i) 2 & s R < ~ 5 S ™ < = =y
8 =S =N M= < = 3 - s
d - g 5 ¢|° :
2 3 @
= =
SIW31I ¥HdOM 40 NOILdIFdOS3da
61/1¢/L OL 61/1/L INO¥d ‘aolyad
I 14vd
NOILYTNEVL T10dAVd 103dI1d V-89l "ON Juswaalby

ININIFFHOV 334 d3XId SN1d LSO - LHO0d3Y SSTIO0Hd d3LVINILST
NOILV1HOdSNVYYHL 40 INJNLHVLIA VINVATASNNIL




Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.
Consulting Civil Engineers Since 1972

August 30, 2019
Upper Merion Transportation Authority
175 W. Valley Forge Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Attn: Mr. Nick Hiriak
Ref: SR 0023, Section TCB
Preliminary & Environmental Phase Services

Upper Merion Township, Montgomery County

Sub: Transmittal of Invoice #41
BSA#2019-08-152-69.09

Dear Nick:

We are herewith transmitting one (1) copy of Invoice #41 for the SR 0023, Section TCB — Trout
Creek Bridge Replacement Project for work performed for the period July 1, 2019 through
July 31, 2019.

If you have any questions about this submission, please contact me.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
VY ctail O Bertia—

Michael C. Boles
MCB:slg

Enclosures

69 09\_SR0023-SectionTCB\Admin\INV#41Aug302019

2400 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, PA 19103 215-561-2644 www.bolessmyth.com



ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

Agreement No.

District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.

S. R 0023 Section TCB

Estimate No. 41 Federal Project No.
Estimate Period From 7/1/19  To 7/31/19

MPMS NO. 48172 Invoice # 2019-08-152-69.09 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $341,207.52
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $339,049.64
$362,433.65 PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $978.13
OVERHEAD 120.613% $1,179.75
75% OF MAXIMUM
$271,825.24 AMOUNT DUE $2,157.88
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL|  TO DATE $4,081.50
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $4,081.50
$5,550.00
75% OF MAXIMUM
$4,162.50 AMOUNT DUE $0.00
3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS TO DATE $37,120.67
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $37,120.67
$165,710.58
75% OF MAXIMUM
$124,282.94 AMOUNT DUE $0.00
4.NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
84.5% OF $14,626.79 $12,359.64
$14,626.79 PREVIOUS $12,257.25
AMOUNT DUE $102.39
5, TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE

TOTAL (THIS PART)

$548,321.02

MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT
$548,321.02

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART)

$394,769.33

$2,260.27

Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.

2400 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

SAP VENDOR NO._120823

Federal ID No:

| certify that the above invoice represents services

rendered on this Project and is true and correct,
and all expenditures were incurred under a fully

executed contract.

23-1863016

Project Manager

8/30/19

EXHIBIT "I"




%S 18 V/N V/N %0001
%10 %6 %16 Yty UOTIBUIPIOOT) PROI[IEY UIoyINOS 79 J[OFION 0l
%0°¢ %8°¢9 %8°¢9 %LV jusueA[oAU] d1Iqng 6
%69 %0°001 %0°001 %69 sue[d / uoneuIpioo) Amn Areururjorg 3
%¢&°S %¢°09 %¢°09 %88 ie]d SUIUSIS pue SUIIEJA JUSWOAR] ‘[eUSIS dyjel], Areuruijold L
%388 %689 %6°¢9 %8°Cl Sue[d [0U0D) dlFel], ATeurrjarg 9
%C L %8 9L %8 YL %V'6 sue[d Ae\-JO-1YIY ATeurtuIalg S
%C61 %0001 %0001 %61 UONBUIPIOO)) SULIOAUISUH [BOIUYIII0L) / [BINJONNIS ¥
%9°8 %0°001 %0°001 %98 OURILI[) [BIUSWUOIAUT] ¢
%1°TT %0001 %0001 %1'TT (AdQ % mo1a0y Aojes ysnoiy) Sutsursug Areunutjaid 4
%0°¢ %0°001 %0°001 %0°¢ UONENSIUIWPY / JUsSWwageueAl 10301 I

J1lva ol J1lva ol 140d34d 1SV 334 139N

334 13N a3aL3aidinod a3aL3aidnod v10lL MHOM 40 NOILdI4Os3d ‘ON

V101 40 % W31l % W31l % 40 % WALl

Ldvd

AININITFHOV 334 d3XI4 SN1d LSO - 1HO0d3Td SSTHO0dd d31VINILST
NOILV.1HOdSNVYHL 40 INJNL1HVHId VINVATASNNIG

:ON Juswoalby




00°0$ L9°0TILES 8S°0ILSIIS TVLOL

00°0$ 00°0$ 96'+£7°89$ (porewnsy), weidold aoeymsqng LOUUdJ
00°0$ 69°LLO'6S 00°00S°L9$ DL b
00°0$ Tr8S6v1S$ 90°168°91$ "ou] ‘SYHD
00°0$ 95 80°CT$ 95 80°CT$ ouf ‘OVd
maﬁmzﬁmﬁooﬂsm

SH3HLO A9 S3OIANYTS 40 1S0OD 103dId

00°0$ 0S'180°7$ 00°0S5°S$ TviOol
0008 00°S9L°1$ 00°SLEES Siunoy oyjel]
00°0$ 0S°91€°CS 00°SLICS uononporday

TT10HAVd NVHL 43HLO S1SOD 1034dId

J1VINILSE SIHL d3T11Id Jlva oL a3Tg 1S0O d31VvINILSE HMHOM 40 NOILdIYOS3d

I 14dvd

:ON 1uswoalby

INIWITHOV 34 d3IXId SNTd LSOO - L1H0d3d SSTHO0Hd A3 LVINILST
NOILVLHOdSNVHL 40 INJN1LHVY43IA VINVATASNNI




6'S6 ¥'6 8¢9 0001 (€09 689 89L 000 [0°00T |0°00T (0001 31vaA OL a3sn SYNOH %
0°SL6E 0°SLT [0°S8T [0°SLT |0°0SE [0°0IS |O'SLE [0°S9L |0'OFE [0°088 [0°0CI SYNOH VL0l LOVHLINOD
0vI8¢ 91 0'8IT [0LIE [OTIT |STISE [0°88CT |S+¥POI [0°9SE [0°886 |S€CI 31va Ol SYNOH TV10L
dord3d 0'18LE $91  [0°8I1 [0LIE [0'11T 09T€ |S08T [SHPOL [0°9SE 0886 |S°€Tl 31VINILST SNOIATYHd SHNOH TV.LOL
€1'8L6$ ._,w_m& 0°€€ 00 oo oo |oo [ssz [sz oo oo |oo |00 31VWILS SIHL SYNOH TV.LOL
00°SIES 61/1/% | 00°81$ S'LT 00l |SL ueroruyod [, ‘Sug [Asuoy “d'g
00°0$ 61/1/L SO'LES 00 1ouSISe( [eInjonns ojuroef ‘g
0008 61/1/L | 09°SS$ 00 100uiSuy [eanjonng ny "M
00°0% 61/1/L 08°09% 00 isijeroads ‘suel]  fuewiudgep ‘O Y
009028 61/1/L SL'STS 08 08 10ouIdug ‘suel]  Kpednyon M A
00°0$ 61/1/L SL9tS 00 100UIUg [IAID KIQPZ T D
00°0% 61/1/L S0'8¢S 00 uerotuydd [, "Sug mId 'd
000$ 6U/I/L | 060¥8 | 00 UERIIpPa ] 3ud soa T d
€ILSYS 61/1/L $6°09$ 'L SL "p100)) Fuyg so1od "D N
00°0$ 61/1/L S9¥SS 00 I09UISUH [IAID) "IS I QAW [
0l 6 8 L 9 S 14 € [4 1
o - .% - J3A01dINS
2 | = . = g 5|
z S |.5| 2| g | k& 72| %
g g |25 | & =5 ZE B |28 | 2
O K e 2 28 m =8 = g =z o < < o
M > T — = = z. 3 S g a- = £ g 2 s
7 = o 2o om| | S |83 & | & pgg & |*&| & >
o ) gm (- > b Wv_ 3 |7} m. = e 8 — ~ e g gl B ==t g %
> | T, | 28 z ¢l g |2 |25 £ | & EES & |28 2 2
ey 20 <2 T 52| = 2 2w = T EE5 E B3| & o
(@] 4 s > m T g8 b ] 2 a =3 o= Q - ® > e
B Py, Pl & O g g e | 532 ¢ C B =¥ s a3 2 =
o = (@) > oC ~ @ =] (&) 4m. 3 M s o 8 = = o)
m< — Py} 2. = =S g 2 SER) =5 2.
v Zm m C® gl 7| 8 |28 & | < 58 2 |s2| 2 z
~o g = |83 = | 2| &g & |g&| 2
& 5 =1 8 | 2 | g el B
5| 2 "o g| 8
“ <
SNALI YHOM 40 NOILJIYOS3Ad
6l/1¢/L ol 6l/T/L WOY4 ‘doldad
I 1dvd

NOILVINGVL TT0HAVd 10341d

1INIWIFHOV 334 d3IXId SNTd L1SOI - 1H0dId SSTHO0Hd A3LVINILST
NOILVIHOdSNYYL 40 INJFNL1HVHIA VINVATASNNIA

"ON Juswaaliby




	Agenda – 20190911 – September 11, 2019
	Minutes – 20190911 – September 11, 2019
	THOMAS KOHLER
	CHAIRMAN

	TA Requisitions cover sheet 09-11-2019
	Sheet1

	audit adv
	pib loan
	SR23_2NG_Inv_68_Jul_19
	SR23-TCB_UMTA_69.09_Inv41_Jun19



